Lindsay, Jonathan

From: Park, Ryuk <RPark@winston.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2023 12:09 PM

To: Zhao, Yanan; Winston-Micron-Netlist; Wesley Hill; andrea@wsfirm.com;
ce@wsfirm.com

Cc: #Netlist-Micron [Int]; Jennifer Truelove (jtruelove@McKoolSmith.com)

Subject: RE: Netlist v. Micron, No. 22-cv-203 (E.D. Tex.) | Deposition Notices and Schedules

Yanan,

Here is a tentative list of Micron witnesses that Micron does not currently plan to call at trial or designate for any
30(b)(6) topics:

- Sujeet Ayyapureddi
- Bob Brennan

- Scott Cyr

- DeanKlein

- Neal Koyle

- Bryan Martin

- Christopher Morzano
- George Pax

- Scott Schaefer

- Akshay Singh

- Darren Young

Additionally, the following witnesses are available for deposition on the following dates:

- Frank Ross: 8/17 (Thursday) — located in Boise, Idaho

- Rob Beal: 8/22 (Tuesday) — located in Boise, Idaho

- Roman Royer: 8/24 (Thursday) — located in Boise, Idaho

- Boe Holbrook: 8/30 (Wednesday) — located in Boise, Idaho

Please let us know if these dates are acceptable. We are still checking the availability of other witnesses and will provide
updates as they become available.

Thanks,
Ryuk

Ryuk Park

Of Counsel

Winston & Strawn LLP
T: +1 650-858-6500
D: +1 650-858-6440
M: +1 607-242-9789
F: +1 650-858-6550
winston.com
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